
Regular

Board of directors
meeting

Via Zoom
January 16, 2024

4:00 pm



POSTED 1/13/2024

Bottle Bay Recreational Water & Sewer District
P. O. Box 304, Sagle, Idaho 83860  Phone: 208-265-4964

MEETING AGENDA
January 16, 2024 4 p.m.
Meeting is via Zoom

Link is available on District website: bottlebaydistrict.org

1. Call to Order (Berg)
2. Announce Quorum Present
3. Introduce Attendees
4. General Public Comments to Board
5. Approval of Written Minutes of October 17, 2023 regular meeting (Shearer) – Action Item
6. Approval of Written Minutes of December 19, 2023 regular meeting (Shearer) - Action Item
7. Treasurer’s Report (Davis)

-- Corrected P & L thru 11/30/2023 (corrected to include principal payment on WEP)
-- Status of checking accounts & accounts in Local Govermet Investment Pool
-- Review paid invoices (invoices attached to board book email)

8. Resolution to Approve Task Order for Audurra to Draft and Submit Letter of Interest in
DEQ Facilities Planning Grant – Action Item

9. Motion to Hold Public Hearing on Resolution to Amend Rules for Additional Septic Tank –
Action Item

10. Operations Reports for December (Hansen)
11. Collections Report for December (Binnall)
12. Permit and Compliance Matters (Behrens, Binnall)
13. Discussion: Directions to Brent on capital construction in 2024 (Behrens)
14. Putting Board Book and Meeting Video on Website (Shearer) – Action Item
15. Discussion: Status of Board Appointment (Berg)
16. General Administrative Matters

- “Info” email forwarding and using the “bbsewer” email address & MS 365
- Next meeting, Tuesday, February 20, 2024, 4pm via Zoom

17. Adjourn

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 2



 
 

BOTTLE BAY RECREATIONAL 
WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 

 

October 17, 2023 
 

 

The Bottle Bay Recreational Water and Sewer District (BBRWSD) Regular Board meeting held by Zoom, 
was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Rob Behrens, after verifying the required quorum. Board members 
present were:  Rob Behrens, Jon Davis and Steve Shearer.   Also in attendance were Bob Hansen and 
Brent Bennall, RuthAnn Zigler, Recording Secretary, Susan Shea, Accountant.   Absent: Bill Berg and Jack 
Lensing.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

There were no public comments.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Steve Shearer made a motion to approve the September 19, 2023 regular Board meeting as presented.   
Jon Davis seconded and the motion carried.   
 

REPORTS 
 

Treasurers Report 
 

Status of checking accounts and accounts in Local Government Investment Pool:  The Mt. West Bank 
(2094) account balance is $33,743.53; Mt. West Bank (8384) account balance is $5,129,39; LGIP1 
account balance is $84,508.11; and LGIP2 account balance is $167,626.72.   
 

The 2022 audit has been completed by Hoover, Certified Accountant, and reviewed by the Board. 
 

Resolution to amend Capitalization Policy: The Board discussed but tabled the resolution to amend the 
Capitalization policy until the next meeting. 
 

2023-28  Jon Davis made a motion to defer the Resolution to amend Capitalization Policy to the next 
meeting. Steve Shearer seconded and the motion carried. 
 

Operations Report  

 

We are in the best shape we’ve been in for years. Influent is a little higher than we want it to be but still 
okay.  
    
Collections Report 
 

Status report on capital and other construction projects: Overflow basin pump upgrade has been 
completed; nine (9) pump control upgrades have been completed with one (1) remaining; Airvac 
upgrade (with main line connection) has been completed; ten (10) of the mainline connection upgrades 
have been completed with five (5) remaining; and two (2) steel tanks are scheduled for replacement in 
October/November (coordinating with property owner to proceed.) 
 
 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 3



Permit & Compliance Matters  
 

Marina deck built over main line: It has been discovered that the deck at the resort laundry building has 
been built over the Sewer Districts main line. After discussion, the Board agreed that we need to send a 
letter to the resort owner.  
 

General Administrative Matters  
 

Website is up and operational; still need to fine tune a few things.  
 

Next meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. by Zoom.  
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

The meeting was adjourned at 4.53 p.m. 
 
 
 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 4



 
 

BOTTLE BAY RECREATIONAL 
WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 

 

December 19, 2023 
 

 

The Bottle Bay Recreational Water and Sewer District (BBRWSD) Regular Board meeting held by Zoom, 
was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Bill Berg, after verifying the required quorum. Board members 
present were:  Bill Berg, Rob Behrens, Jon Davis and Steve Shearer.   Also in attendance were Bob 
Hansen, Brent Bennall, and RuthAnn Zigler, Recording Secretary.   Absent: Jack Lensing.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

There were no public comments.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

The October 17, 2023 regular Board meeting minutes was tabled to next meeting.   
 

REPORTS 
 

Treasurers Report 
 

Resolution to approve FY 2023 Profit & Loss statement: The Board reviewed and discussed the FY 2023 
Profit & Loss statement. 
 

2023-29 Rob Behrens made a motion to approve the FY 2023 Profit & Loss statement as presented.  
Steve Shearer seconded and the motion carried. 
 

Resolution to amend Capitalization policy:   
 
 

2023-30 Rob Behrens made a motion to amend the Capitalization policy to increase from $1,000 to 
$2,500.  Steve Shearer seconded and the motion carried.  
 

Status of checking accounts and accounts in Local Government Investment Pool:  The Mt. West Bank 
(2094) account balance is $41,585.89; Mt. West Bank (8384) account balance is $13,261.85; LGIP1 
account balance is $85,262.76; and LGIP2 account balance is $149,079.63.   
 

Resolution to approve Water System Management Contract for 2024 
 

The Sewer District has a master contract with Water System Management and the contract is updated 
every year; the contract was distributed to the Board for their review. 
 

2023-31 Rob Behrens made a motion to approve the 2024 Water System Management contract as 
presented.  Jon Davis seconded and the motion carried.  
 

Operations Report (October and November) 

 

We are in in great shape and also getting better control of the I & I.  
   
  
 
 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 5



Collections Report (October and November) 
 

Status report on capital and other construction projects:  
 

Overflow basin pump upgrade has been completed; ten (10) pump control upgrades have been 
completed; seven (7) Airvac upgrades (with main line connection) has been completed; and 15 mainline 
connection upgrades has been completed with five (5) remaining. 
 

Permit & Compliance Matters  
 

There were no permit and compliance matters to discuss.  
 

Discussions: 
 

Meeting with Bob Hansen regarding facilities planning:  Rob gave an update on the discussion on the 
succession plan for Bob and Brent who are an integral part to our system; Bob on the permitting side 
and Brent on the ground side.  It is important for the Board to understand the exposure we have in the 
District. There was also discussion on the CIP program. Brent’s job works as an ebb and flow; in the 
summer it’s really high with a lot of work and the winter slower and his compensation is balanced.  
When the District adds a $100,000 CIP program to his schedule it throws his compensation out of 
balance. We need to make sure to run the CIP program through Bob for liability, permitting, etc.  The 
district’s system is getting older and some of the parts have run their cycle and need to be replaced. 
Bob suggested that we do a study on the whole system; there is grant matching money and we can 
have someone come in and analyze the entire system to show where our weaknesses and exposure is 
and what the first, second, third, etc. things we should start upgrading in the next five (5) to ten (10) 
years to make sure our system is upgraded and safe to protect the lake. 
 

2023-32 Jon Davis made a motion to authorize Rob Behrens and Bill Berg meet and look at a 
planning grant and to send DEQ a Letter of Intent.  Rob Behrens seconded and the motion carried. 
 

Replacement for Director Jack Lensing:  The Board received a resignation letter from Jack Lensing’s 
daughter on December 12, 2023.  Jack has been moved to an assisted living home in Spokane.  Jack was 
an active member in the community for a long time and the Board agreed to give an update on Jack in 
the community newsletter.  The Board will actively search for someone who meets the criteria to serve 
on the Board to fill the vacancy. 
 

2023-33 Steve Shearer made a motion to accept Jack Lensing’s resignation letter.  Jon Davis 
seconded and the motion carried. 
 

General Administrative Matters  
 

“Info” email forwarding and using the “bbsewer” email address and MS 365:  Bill reported that he is 
trying to get the District’s “Info” email system working again through MS 365.   
 

Next meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 16, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. by Zoom.  
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

The meeting was adjourned at 4:57 p.m. 
 
 
 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 6



 11:06 AM
 12/29/23
 Cash Basis

 Bottle Bay Water & Sewer District
 Operational Income/Expenses - Budget vs. Actual

 (unaudited)

UNAUDITED Dec '22 - Nov 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Non-Operating Revenue
Interest Income 10,936.29 500.00 10,436.29 2,187.26%

Property Tax Levy 35,267.45 35,000.00 267.45 100.76%

WEP Sinking Fund 73,606.80 73,200.00 406.80 100.56%

Total Non-Operating Revenue 119,810.54 108,700.00 11,110.54 110.22%

Operating Revenues
County Certified Payments 436.12 1,300.00 -863.88 33.55%

Permit Fees & Other Charges 3,057.46 4,100.00 -1,042.54 74.57%

System Operation Fees-Serviced 109,322.66 98,300.00 11,022.66 111.21%

System Maintenance Fees-Basic 76,855.88 80,500.00 -3,644.12 95.47%

Total Operating Revenues 189,672.12 184,200.00 5,472.12 102.97%

Total Income 309,482.66 292,900.00 16,582.66 105.66%

Gross Profit 309,482.66 292,900.00 16,582.66 105.66%

Expense
Administration

Information Services 2,750.30 5,000.00 -2,249.70 55.01%

Recording Sec 1,800.00 5,000.00 -3,200.00 36.0%

Accounting 17,122.35 8,300.00 8,822.35 206.29%

Legal Services 142.50 1,000.00 -857.50 14.25%

Audit Services 6,500.00 7,000.00 -500.00 92.86%

Insurance 2,069.00 2,100.00 -31.00 98.52%

Administration - Other 1,568.82 3,900.00 -2,331.18 40.23%

Total Administration 31,952.97 32,300.00 -347.03 98.93%

System Repairs & Replacement
Supplies, Pumps & Equipment 14,444.47 22,500.00 -8,055.53 64.2%

Capital Improvements 58,387.51 66,100.00 -7,712.49 88.33%

Tank Replacement 23,421.08 44,000.00 -20,578.92 53.23%

Other Repairs 39,349.40 35,400.00 3,949.40 111.16%

Total System Repairs & Replacement 135,602.46 168,000.00 -32,397.54 80.72%

System Operation
Utilities 3,935.35 7,200.00 -3,264.65 54.66%

Operating Chemicals 5,319.01 4,000.00 1,319.01 132.98%

Licensed Operator Contractor 81,850.00 82,200.00 -350.00 99.57%

License Compliance & Testing 4,975.00 9,100.00 -4,125.00 54.67%

Vehicle Expense 3,233.41 5,626.00 -2,392.59 57.47%

System Operation - Other 1,352.00 2,200.00 -848.00 61.46%

Total System Operation 100,664.77 110,326.00 -9,661.23 91.24%

Other Expenses
White Property Expenses 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 100.0%

Hook-up Buy Back 11,684.99

Total Other Expenses 29,684.99 18,000.00 11,684.99 164.92%

Total Expense 297,905.19 328,626.00 -30,720.81 90.65%

Net Ordinary Income 11,577.47 -35,726.00 47,303.47 -32.41%

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Non-Operating Expenses
DEQ Loan Principal 49,606.03 49,610.00 -3.97 99.99%

Interest Expense 23,777.57 23,790.00 -12.43 99.95%

Total Non-Operating Expenses 73,383.60 73,400.00 -16.40 99.98%

Total Other Expense 73,383.60 73,400.00 -16.40 99.98%

Net Other Income -73,383.60 -73,400.00 16.40 99.98%
Net Income -61,806.13 -109,126.00 47,319.87 56.64%

 Page 1 of 1

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 7



LGIP Monthly Statement

Although every effort is made by the Idaho State Treasurer's Office to supply current and accurate information on this monthly statement, it is the responsibility of
your agency to verify the enclosed information and report any discrepancies to the Fund Administrator.  Please review your statement and report discrepancies
within thirty days of the date of this statement.

 An investment in the LGIP is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or any other government agency. Although the LGIP
seeks to preserve the value of your investment at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the LGIP.

P.O. Box 83720  |  Boise, Idaho 83720-0091  |  208-332-2980  |  800-448-5447  |  Fax 208-332-2961
http://sto.idaho.gov/Services/LGIP/ Page: 1

Bottle Bay Water & Sewer District Statement Period
Jon  Davis 12/1/2023 through 12/31/2023
P.O. Box 304
Sagle, Idaho 83860

Summary

Beginning Balance $149,079.63 Fund Number 2660
Contributions $662.73 Distribution Yield 5.4174 %
Withdrawals $0.00 December Accrued Interest $688.98
Ending Balance $149,742.36 Average Daily Balance $149,742.36

Detail

Date Activity Status Type Amount Balance

12/01/2023 Beginning Balance $149,079.63

12/01/2023 Contribution Processed November Reinvestment $662.73 $149,742.36

12/31/2023 Ending Balance $149,742.36

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 8



LGIP Monthly Statement

Although every effort is made by the Idaho State Treasurer's Office to supply current and accurate information on this monthly statement, it is the responsibility of
your agency to verify the enclosed information and report any discrepancies to the Fund Administrator.  Please review your statement and report discrepancies
within thirty days of the date of this statement.

 An investment in the LGIP is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or any other government agency. Although the LGIP
seeks to preserve the value of your investment at $1.00 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in the LGIP.

P.O. Box 83720  |  Boise, Idaho 83720-0091  |  208-332-2980  |  800-448-5447  |  Fax 208-332-2961
http://sto.idaho.gov/Services/LGIP/ Page: 1

Bottle Bay Water & Sewer District Statement Period
Jon  Davis 12/1/2023 through 12/31/2023
P.O. Box 304
Sagle, Idaho 83860

Summary

Beginning Balance $85,262.76 Fund Number 3613
Contributions $379.03 Distribution Yield 5.4175 %
Withdrawals $0.00 December Accrued Interest $394.05
Ending Balance $85,641.79 Average Daily Balance $85,641.79

Detail

Date Activity Status Type Amount Balance

12/01/2023 Beginning Balance $85,262.76

12/01/2023 Contribution Processed November Reinvestment $379.03 $85,641.79

12/31/2023 Ending Balance $85,641.79

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 9



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                    Date 12/29/23          Page     1 
                                                    Primary Account  @XXXXXXXXXX@2094 
 
 
 
 
           BOTTLE BAY RECREATIONAL WATER & SEWER 
           DISTRICT 
           PO BOX 304 
           SAGLE ID 83860-0304 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  ******************************** CHECKING ACCOUNTS ******************************** 
 
            Account Title: BOTTLE BAY RECREATIONAL WATER & SEWER 
                           DISTRICT 
 
  TOTALLY FREE BUSINESS CHECKING             Number of Enclosures                  7 
  Account Number          @XXXXXXXXXX@2094   Statement Dates  12/01/23 thru 12/31/23 
  Previous Balance               41,585.89   Days in the statement period         31 
      4 Deposits/Credits         11,393.78   Average Ledger                34,918.77 
     10 Checks/Debits            21,641.46   Average Collected             34,918.77 
  Service Charge                       .00 
  Interest Paid                        .00 
  Ending Balance                 31,338.21 
 
 
  Deposits and Additions 
  Date      Description                                 Deposits 
  12/08     DDA Regular Deposit                         4,582.78 
  12/15     DDA Regular Deposit                         2,211.75 
  12/22     DDA Regular Deposit                         1,887.25 
  12/29     DDA Regular Deposit                         2,712.00 
 
  Debits and Withdrawals 
  Date      Description                               Withdrawals 
  12/01     Bill Paid-JAMES WHITE Conf #15              1,500.00- 
            0 
  12/07     AVISTA COM AUTOP  BILL PAY                    367.57- 
            CCD     18031013331 
            031101113166747 
  12/13     FS BILL PAYMENT   PAYMENT                      90.00- 
            CCD     0000 
            041036045524243 
  12/14     BOTTLE BAY REC    AP                        8,115.96- 
                                     PPD 
            Bottle Bay Operating 
  12/14     BOTTLE BAY REC    WEP Xfr                   8,947.29- 
                                     PPD 
            Bottle Bay Operation 
  12/22     CHECK               500040                  1,189.50- 
            ICRMP 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                    Date 12/29/23          Page     2 
                                                    Primary Account  @XXXXXXXXXX@2094 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  TOTALLY FREE BUSINESS CHECKING    @XXXXXXXXXX@2094  (Continued) 
 
  Debits and Withdrawals 
  Date      Description                               Withdrawals 
  12/26     CHECK               500041                    148.14- 
            CO-OP SUPPLY 
  12/26     TREASURY SVC ANNUAL REVIEW                     35.00- 
  12/29     Cash Management Monthly Fee                    12.00- 
 
  Checks in Number Order 
 
12/29    6266      1,236.00 12/22  500040*     1,189.50 12/26  500041        148.14 
  * Denotes missing check numbers 
 
  Daily Balance Information 
  Date          Balance       Date          Balance       Date          Balance 
  12/01            40,085.89  12/13            44,211.10  12/22            30,057.35 
  12/07            39,718.32  12/14            27,147.85  12/26            29,874.21 
  12/08            44,301.10  12/15            29,359.60  12/29            31,338.21 
 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                    Date 12/29/23          Page     1 
                                                    Primary Account  @XXXXXXXXXX@8384 
 
 
 
 
           BOTTLE BAY RECREATIONAL WATER & SEWER 
           DISTRICT WASTEWATER EXPANSION PROJECT 
           PO BOX 304 
           SAGLE ID 83860-0304 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  ******************************** CHECKING ACCOUNTS ******************************** 
 
            Account Title: BOTTLE BAY RECREATIONAL WATER & SEWER 
                           DISTRICT WASTEWATER EXPANSION PROJECT 
 
  TOTALLY FREE BUSINESS CHECKING             Number of Enclosures                  0 
  Account Number          @XXXXXXXXXX@8384   Statement Dates  12/01/23 thru 12/31/23 
  Previous Balance               13,261.85   Days in the statement period         31 
      1 Deposits/Credits          8,947.29   Average Ledger                16,681.64 
      1 Checks/Debits            18,345.90   Average Collected             16,681.64 
  Service Charge                       .00 
  Interest Paid                        .00 
  Ending Balance                  3,863.24 
 
 
  Deposits and Additions 
  Date      Description                                 Deposits 
  12/14     BOTTLE BAY REC    WEP Xfr                   8,947.29 
                                     PPD 
            Bottle Bay WEP 
 
  Debits and Withdrawals 
  Date      Description                               Withdrawals 
  12/29     Bill Paid-WELLS FARGO BANK, NA             18,345.90- 
             Conf #29 
 
  Daily Balance Information 
  Date          Balance       Date          Balance       Date          Balance 
  12/01            13,261.85  12/14            22,209.14  12/29             3,863.24 
 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 13



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check EFT 12/29/2023 ID DEQ Mountain West Ban...

DEQ CWL Loan -11,545.98
Interest Expense -6,799.92

TOTAL -18,345.90

Check 12/31/2023 Mountain West Bank

Administration -47.00

TOTAL -47.00

Check EFT 01/01/2024 White Living Trust Mountain West Bank

White Property Expe... -1,500.00

TOTAL -1,500.00

Check AUTO 01/08/2024 Avista Utilities Mountain West Bank

Utilities -633.73

TOTAL -633.73

Bill Pmt -Check BILLP... 01/12/2024 Co-Op Supply Mountain West Bank

Bill 78136 12/10/2023 Vehicle Expense -43.23
Bill 32310 12/17/2023 Vehicle Expense -58.44
Bill 33340 12/26/2023 Vehicle Expense -60.21

Supplies, Pumps & ... -62.97

TOTAL -224.85

Bill Pmt -Check BILLP... 01/12/2024 Visa Mountain West Bank

Bill 12/29/2023 Mountain West Bank... -1,387.74

TOTAL -1,387.74

Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/16/2024 Andrew T. Platte, CPA Mountain West Bank

Bill 10726 12/31/2023 Accounting -1,312.50
Administration -0.66

TOTAL -1,313.16

Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/16/2024 Pelican Corp One Call Inc Mountain West Bank

Bill 344 12/31/2023 Administration -9.10

TOTAL -9.10

Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/16/2024 RuthAnn Zigler Mountain West Bank

Bill 01/01/2024 Recording Sec -150.00

TOTAL -150.00

11:09 AM Bottle Bay Water & Sewer District

01/12/24 Check Detail
December 20, 2023 through January 16, 2024

Page 1

Bill
Typewritten text
Pge 14



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check ACH 01/16/2024 Water Systems Management, Inc. Mountain West Bank

Bill 113081 01/01/2024 Licensed Operator C... -6,875.00

TOTAL -6,875.00

11:09 AM Bottle Bay Water & Sewer District

01/12/24 Check Detail
December 20, 2023 through January 16, 2024

Page 2

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 15



Dec 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Non-Operating Revenue
Interest Income 1,041.76 3,000.00 -1,958.24 34.7%
Property Tax Levy 1,299.78 35,000.00 -33,700.22 3.7%
WEP Sinking Fund 2,335.79 72,500.00 -70,164.21 3.2%

Total Non-Operating Revenue 4,677.33 110,500.00 -105,822.67 4.2%

Operating Revenues
County Certified Payments 0.00 1,300.00 -1,300.00 0.0%
Permit Fees & Other Charges 60.25 4,000.00 -3,939.75 1.5%
System Operation Fees-Serviced 3,013.09 113,200.00 -110,186.91 2.7%
System Maintenance Fees-Basic 2,643.22 87,000.00 -84,356.78 3.0%

Total Operating Revenues 5,716.56 205,500.00 -199,783.44 2.8%

Total Income 10,393.89 316,000.00 -305,606.11 3.3%

Gross Profit 10,393.89 316,000.00 -305,606.11 3.3%

Expense
Administration

Information Services 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Recording Sec 150.00 3,800.00 -3,650.00 3.9%
Accounting 825.00 12,000.00 -11,175.00 6.9%
Legal Services 0.00 1,100.00 -1,100.00 0.0%
Audit Services 0.00 9,800.00 -9,800.00 0.0%
Insurance 1,189.50 2,200.00 -1,010.50 54.1%
Administration - Other 186.11 4,000.00 -3,813.89 4.7%

Total Administration 2,350.61 35,900.00 -33,549.39 6.5%

System Repairs & Replacement
General Maintenance & Repair 265.96 37,200.00 -36,934.04 0.7%
Supplies, Pumps & Equipment 54.96 23,600.00 -23,545.04 0.2%
Capital Improvements 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%

Total System Repairs & Replacement 320.92 90,800.00 -90,479.08 0.4%

System Operation
Utilities 367.57 7,600.00 -7,232.43 4.8%
Operating Chemicals 0.00 4,200.00 -4,200.00 0.0%
Licensed Operator Contractor 325.00 89,400.00 -89,075.00 0.4%
License Compliance & Testing 0.00 9,600.00 -9,600.00 0.0%
Vehicle Expense 1,431.81 3,000.00 -1,568.19 47.7%
System Operation - Other 0.00 2,200.00 -2,200.00 0.0%

Total System Operation 2,124.38 116,000.00 -113,875.62 1.8%

Other Expenses
White Property Expenses 1,500.00 18,000.00 -16,500.00 8.3%

Total Other Expenses 1,500.00 18,000.00 -16,500.00 8.3%

Total Expense 6,295.91 260,700.00 -254,404.09 2.4%

Net Ordinary Income 4,097.98 55,300.00 -51,202.02 7.4%

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Non-Operating Expenses
Interest Expense 6,799.92 73,400.00 -66,600.08 9.3%

Total Non-Operating Expenses 6,799.92 73,400.00 -66,600.08 9.3%

Total Other Expense 6,799.92 73,400.00 -66,600.08 9.3%

Net Other Income -6,799.92 -73,400.00 66,600.08 9.3%

Net Income -2,701.94 -18,100.00 15,398.06 14.9%

11:19 AM Bottle Bay Water & Sewer District

01/12/24 Operational Income/Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis (unaudited)

Page 1

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 16



Resolu on Number ________

RESOLUTION ON LETTER OF INTEREST IN DEQ PLANNING GRANT

WHEREAS, the Board desires to engage Ardurra (formerly T-O Engineers) to inves gate and report on
needed repairs and replacement to the Collec on System; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) offers compe ve grants for facili es planning
grants; and

WHERAS, the deadline for submi ng a Le er of Interest in a DEQ planning grant was January 12, 2024;
now, therefore,

RESOLVED, it is hereby approved that the District properly engaged Ardurra to dra  a Le er of Interest in
a DEQ Planning Grant to inves gate and report on upda ng the Collec on System, where Ardurra’s
es mated cost for such facili es inves ga on is $80,000, and where the District would be responsible for
50% of the cost for such inves ga on should it receive a DEQ grant; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, the District is authorized to pay Ardurra the sum of $2,250.00 for dra ing and
submi ng the Le er of Interest.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD ON JANUARY 16, 2024

___________________________________
William M. Berg, President

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 17



                            
      

 

7950 N. Meadowlark Way, Suite A 

Coeur d’Alene, ID  83815 

Ph: (208) 762-3644 • Fax: (208) 762-3708 
 

Task Order Authorization 
(Please expedite return of signed form.) 

                   DATE:    12/26/23  

Contract/Project No: Task Order #5 Project Name: BBRWSD On-Call Services 

Name of Client: Bottle Bay Recreational Water and Sewer District (BBRWSD) 

Address: PO Box 304 

City/State: Sagle, ID Zip Code: 83860 Telephone: 208-263-1157 

Description of Services to be Provided by Consultant: Planning Grant Application described as follows: 

1. Planning Grant Letter of Interest and Application:  Ardurra (formerly T-O Engineers) will assist the Client in 
preparation of a letter of interest (LOI) and attachments for a planning grant through the Idaho Department of 
Environmental Quality (IDEQ) Wastewater Planning Grant Program.  Ardurra will also coordinate with the Client 
and IDEQ through the evaluation and ranking process.  If ranked high enough for FY25 funding, Ardurra will assist 
the Client in preparation of a planning grant application. 

 
 

 
The following services are specifically excluded from this agreement, but may be added by written authorization of the 
Client: 
 

• Master planning and/or capital improvement planning. 
• Rate or connection fee analysis. 
• Ordinance preparation. 
• Legal services. 
• Design or construction engineering services. 
• Environmental studies or assessments. 
• Agency submittal fees, review fees or permit fees. 
• Client inspired changes or unforeseen changes arising due to regulatory decisions. 
• Any services, product or professional responsibility not specifically described above. 

 

Ardurra Billing Reference Description: Task Order #5 

 
Budget Estimate: $2,250  T & M (Estimate Only)   T & M (Not to Exceed) 

   (Additional services are performed on a time and materials basis unless otherwise shown in writing) 
 
 
 

  

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 18



                            
      

 

7950 N. Meadowlark Way, Suite A 

Coeur d’Alene, ID  83815 

Ph: (208) 762-3644 • Fax: (208) 762-3708 
 

 
 

The Terms and Conditions of the original contract, dated September 17, 2020, are incorporated, and made a part 
of this Agreement.  See current Functional Fee Schedule (Exhibit A). 
 

Offered by Ardurra Group Inc. (Consultant):  Accepted by Client: 

   

Signature     Date  Signature     Date 

Scott McNee, Project Manager  William Berg, President 

Printed Name/Title      Printed Name/Title 

       BBRWSD 

        Name of Client 
 

 
  Work will not proceed until authorization is signed by client   

 

  Work will proceed based on Client's verbal and or email authorization   
 
 

Service Requested By: William Berg, Chairman 

Service Request Rec’d By: Scott McNee, P.E. via  Verbal   Written   

Special Conditions: Client will provide supporting documentation to Ardurra for the LOI and application, including but  

not limited to documentation of sewer main breaks, leaks and/or spills; annual reports; operation and maintenance costs; 

list of proposed upgrades; and rate and budgetary information.  

 
 

12/26/23 Wm M. Berg

Bill
Typewritten text
12/27/2023

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 19



I. PERSONNEL

Regional Manager/Director $260.00 - $360.00 /hour

Project Manager $150.00 - $330.00 /hour

Project Engineer $140.00 - $240.00 /hour

Staff Engineer $105.00 - $180.00 /hour

Environmental Specialist $105.00 - $228.00 /hour

Aviation Planner $150.00 - $300.00 /hour

Construction Manager $105.00 - $192.00 /hour
GIS Specialist $100.00 - $156.00 /hour

Inspector/Technician $85.00 - $168.00 /hour

Information Technology $115.00 - $150.00 /hour

Administrative $70.00 - $180.00 /hour

II. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

Landscape Architect $105.00 - $150.00 /hour

III. SURVEYING

Survey Manager $165.00 - $270.00 /hour

Project Surveyor $165.00 - $198.00 /hour

Survey Technician $80.00 - $186.00 /hour

IV. SURVEY EQUIPMENT

Aquatic Survey Vessel $200.00 /hour

GPS or Robotic Survey Equipment $75.00 /hour

Conventional Survey Equipment $25.00 /hour

GIS Data Logger $15.00 /hour

UAV Flight Charge $75.00 /flight

Drill and Generator $80.00 /day

V. COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Property Database Research $50.00 /hour

Traffic Modeling Software $36.00 /hour

CADD and Other Technical Software $10.00 /hour

SMS Software $25.00 /hour

VI. REPRODUCTION

In-House Reproduction

Outside Reproduction

VII. MILEAGE

Vehicle 0.65 - 0.75 /mile

ATV Vehicle $20.00 /hour

VIII.OTHER DIRECT CHARGES

Direct costs for material or services incurred for the project

Notes: 1.

2.

3. This fee schedule is subject to periodic adjustment.

Actual Cost + 10%

When employees perform work that requires overtime, the billing rate for that overtime work will be increased to 

130% of the rate established above.  Overtime shall be defined as any work required of an employee in excess of 40 

hours per week.

When employees perform work that requires litigation or as a professional witness, the billing rate for that work will 

be increased to 200% of the rate established above.

© 2023 Ardurra Group, Inc. This instrument is the property of Ardurra Group, Inc. Any reproduction, reuse or modification of this instrument or its 

contents without specific written permission is strictly prohibited.

EXHIBIT "A"

FUNCTIONAL FEE SCHEDULE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Effective January 1, 2023

Hourly Labor Rates Apply

Actual Cost + 10%

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 20



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 21



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 22



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 23



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 24



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 25



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 26



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 27



Bill
Typewritten text
Pge 28



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 29



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 30



Bill
Typewritten text
Page 31



Wm M. Berg

Bill
Typewritten text
Pge 32



BBRWSD Letter of Interest – Supplemental Information 1/9/23 

 

Page 1 of 4 

 

Background 

 

The Bottle Bay Recreational Water and Sewer District (BBRWSD) is located on the northwestern end of 

Lake Pend Oreille on the south side of the lake around Bottle Bay.  The system currently serves 191 

connected (Serviced) and 111 not-connected (Un-serviced) customers.  BBRWSD has been in existence 

since 1976 and obtained its first permit for wastewater land application (reuse) in 1989.  BBRWSD utilizes 

two lagoons for the treatment and storage of septic tank effluent from their septic tank effluent pressure 

(STEP) collection system.  Lagoon #1 provides aeration followed by storage in Lagoon #2.  Lagoon effluent 

is then injected with chlorine and pumped to a sprinkler irrigation system for forest land application during 

the growing season. 

Under the terms of the District’s bylaws, BBRWSD owns and maintains the sewer collection system 

beginning at and continuing from the individual septic tanks.  Ownership includes the individual effluent 

pumps, the pressure effluent laterals, the pressure main and all appurtenances related to these portions 

of the system.  

A previous BBRWSD Wastewater Facilities Planning study was completed and approved by IDEQ in 2013.  

The focus of the previous planning study was upgrade and expansion of the wastewater treatment and 

land application system to serve projected build-out.  Construction of upgrades including additional 

lagoon storage, upgrades to the irrigation pumping system, additional chlorine contact piping, and 

additional forest irrigation were completed in 2019.  In addition, 28 deteriorated steel septic tanks in the 

collection system were replaced. 

Section I.A.4. – Proposed Planning Effort and Problems Identified 

 

Now that wastewater treatment capacity has been addressed, BBRWSD would like to start a detailed 

evaluation of their sewer collection system, many parts of which are approaching 50 years old.  This new 

planning effort will evaluate the pressure collection mains, valves, and fittings; the main sewer lift station; 

and individual septic tanks, effluent pumps and service connections and make recommendations for 

upgrades and improvements.  A capital improvement plan, budget and rate study will also be completed 

as part of this planning effort. 

 

Problems currently identified to be evaluated include: 

 

• Almost five (5) miles of pressurized collection mains, installed in 1976, serve the waterfront lots 

surrounding Lake Pend Oreille’s Bottle Bay.  These mains, particularly along East Bottle Bay Road, 

are as close as 40 feet from the lakeshore.  The fittings use on these mains and service 

connections are cast-iron and galvanized and have been found to be very deteriorated and 

corroded during some recent repairs and replacements.  See the following photo showing one 

such recently replaced service connection. 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 33



BBRWSD Letter of Interest – Supplemental Information 1/9/23 

 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• While ongoing efforts to identify and eliminate sources of infiltration and inflow (I/I) have 

resulted in some reduction, the system operators are still noticing increases in flows during 

precipitation and snowmelt periods.  Additional identification and correction of I/I is still needed.  

• While the last of the old steel septic tanks, installed in 1976, were replaced in 2023, there are still 

numerous older septic tanks serving lots throughout the District, which should be evaluated and 

replaced if found to be deteriorated.  High flows during the wet season continue to indicate that 

I/I may be a problem and deteriorated septic tanks and/or service lines to those tanks are likely 

a contributing factor. 

• Many of the individual septic tanks in the system have old pump control units that don’t track 

pump run-times or notify the operators of pump failures.  Upgrades to provide modern control 

and monitoring systems are needed, which will allow operators to pinpoint water intrusion into 

the system and respond to failures before a spill or overflow can impact the lake. 

• The main wastewater lift station, which receives flow from the entire system, was originally 

installed in 1976 with upgrades in 2007.  The lift station should be re-evaluated related to 

condition and capacity to determine if upgrades are needed. 

• With an obligation to provide service to an additional 111 un-serviced connections, it is important 

to upgrade the aging collection system to handle the additional load as new homes are 

constructed.  

 

Section II.C.1. – Surface Water Impacts 

 

Lake Pend Oreille, which is an impaired 303(d) listed water body, is directly adjacent to almost five (5) 

miles of pressure sewer collection mains serving waterfront lots with septic tanks and effluent pumps in 

the District.  Lake Pend Oreille is designated for cold-water aquatic life, salmonid spawning, primary 

contact recreation, domestic water supply, agricultural water supply, industrial water supply, wildlife 

habitat and aesthetics.  Lake Pend Oreille is also a Special Resource Water, which means it is a special 

body of water recognized by the State as needing intensive protection (IDEQ, December 4, 2009).  A 

Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) was developed for the near shore waters of Lake Pend Oreille to 

mitigate increasing eutrophication along the shoreline (IDEQ, April 2002).  The target identified for the 

TMDL is an average total phosphorus concentration of 9 ug/l. 

The portion of the collection system closest to the lake was installed nearly 50 years ago, and numerous 

deteriorated and leaking fittings have been identified in the sewer mains adjacent to Lake Pend Oreille.  

The proposed project will evaluate the collection system for repairs, replacements, and upgrades, 

eliminating potential seepage reaching the lake.  This will have a direct positive impact on achieving near 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 34



BBRWSD Letter of Interest – Supplemental Information 1/9/23 

 

Page 3 of 4 

 

shore TMDL requirements.  Development of a capital replacement plan to upgrade sewer mains, septic 

tanks and control panels within the District will prevent potential catastrophic failure from a pressure 

main break or septic pump failure causing overflow, which could reach the lake. 

 

Section II.D.1. – Refurbishing Existing Reuse System 

 

While the existing reuse system was upgraded and expanded in 2019, maintaining a functional and reliable 

collection system including identification and reduction of I/I will reduce stress on and potential overload 

of the wastewater treatment and reuse system, resulting additional watershed protection.  Evaluation of 

SCADA and improved monitoring of reuse system components will also be a consideration as described in 

Section II.E.4.j. below. 

 

Section II.D.2. – Impacts to Beneficial Use 

 

As described above, proposed improvements are expected to reduce current and/or prevent future 

impacts to the following beneficial uses: 

 

• Aquatic Life – Lake Pend Oreille 

• Recreation – Lake Pend Oreille 

• Water Supply – Ground and surface water 

• Wildlife Habitats – Lake Pend Oreille 

• Aesthetics – Lake Pend Oreille 

 

Potential impacts would primarily be due to additional nutrient loading to the lake from nitrogen and 

phosphorus in the wastewater reaching groundwater which discharges to the Lake from leaky fittings, or 

from potential overflow of septic tanks without reliable electrical/control equipment.  This could 

potentially increase algae and other aquatic plant growth impacting the aquatic life, recreation, and 

aesthetics of Lake Pend Oreille. Impacts to groundwater from sewer main leakage or potential septic tank 

overflow could affect neighboring groundwater supply wells.   

 

The Sourdough Point public water system serves 71 connections within BBRWSD and draws and treats 

its water from Lake Pend Oreille’s Bottle Bay.  A pressure sewer main break or septic tank overflow 

could adversely impact this water supply, which serves an estimated 178 people.   

 

Section II.E.1. – Sustainability - Management Based Efforts 

 

1. Management-based Efforts  

a. In its July, 2022 meeting, the District Board adopted a 5-year capital improvement 

program.  The District plans to spend an average of $51,600 per year to improve its 

aging infrastructure through FY 2027.  In FY23 the District spent $82,000.  This is funded 

through a combination of increased fees and savings.  An updated facilities planning 

study is needed to help prioritize needs and evaluate costs for a longer period of time. 

b. As part of the facility planning process, the existing rate study analysis for the District 

will be updated. 

  

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 35



BBRWSD Letter of Interest – Supplemental Information 1/9/23 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 

Section II.E.4. – Sustainability - Energy Conservation Efforts 

 

a. Variable Frequency Drives (VFDs) for pump motors will be a design consideration for the main lift 

station. 

b. Energy efficient pumps will be considered as part of an upgraded system design for the main lift 

station and/or individual pumping systems. Devices such as motors, pumps and their controls will 

have modern energy efficient and more reliable components. 

i. Evaluation of replacement for pressure sewer mains will consider appropriate sizing to achieve 

minimum scour velocity while maximizing pumping efficiency. 

j. Supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) system installation will be a consideration 

during the planning process to monitor the main lift station, lagoon levels, lagoon aeration 

system, and the reuse irrigation pump station.   

k. Control and monitoring upgrades at individual septic tank pumping systems will help operators 

track potential sources of I/I or customers leaving water running when not at home. 

 

Section II.F.4. – Affordability 

 

See attached MHI documentation showing a representative MHI of $81,940.   

 

 

 

 

Bill
Typewritten text
Pge 36



���������	
�

���������������������������

�����������������������

����� �!�"�������#��������

��������� 

$%&$
'()*+,-+.(

�/�0121��2����2��-34(-5.67(-*,

34(-8+,)9:*,3;-<=-'*>7:-?7(+@

ABCD

�/�012E&F21	���-34(-5.67(-*,

<)+4:@-DGCH

���������������������������

�����������������������

����� �!�"�������#��������

��������� 

I�J K�
�2L2M1�N	
	1O

M
�N��	
�

���������������������������

�����������������������
PFQRSTF PQER%$U

-V(,W6W-X(9:73(7

Y���������Z������������������[������\�����[��� 

]��

N̂
���

_̀abcdefgbehiac̀jkelamìjkelghncjkegbeoigjjabǹj 8(+7>4

QFQTU
p<q-V:)(-r+s6t+3*:,-?7(+-*,@-u:,,(7-V:6,3v;-<=;-<)+4:;-8+,)9:*,3;-<=-'*>7:-?7(+;

w,*3()-83+3(W

SR%Q%
q:96t+3*:,

EET&$-Wx6+7(-y*t(W

TQ&T-9(:9t(-9(7-Wx6+7(-y*t(

z�N�0�2{�1�|?V8-}~}}-��v(+7-6,t(WW-,:3()

�	N{2{�1�2���21�	�2���
� _̀abcdem�elamìegbecgi���e�a�̀ ���

�

84:�-)+3+��ys()

���0��1	�N2/O2���2��N��

B��

U�%

����

EU�E%

���

�U��%

����

FU�F%

�~��

$U�$%

�A��

�U��%

�B��

TU�T%

�D��

SU�S%

A��

QU�

84:�-)+3+��ys()

���0��1	�N2/O2���2
�1����O

�B-3:-GA

�S��

w,)(7-�B

�B-3:-GA

G�-+,)-:�(7

�

84:�-)+3+��ys()

�(y+t(

���

'+t(

�(y+t(

�-�*W9+,*>-*,>t6)(W-7(W9:,)(,3W-:�-+,v-7+>(C-�34(7->+3(.:7*(W-+7(-,:,��*W9+,*>C 84:�-)+3+��ys()

HD�

��	1�

~�

���
 

~��

¡�1	¢�

~��

]�	�N

~��

�̂��N{��

~�

£1���

���

¤¥�� ¦

� ¦�0�����{2	N
���

D��� D���

e

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 37



������������	�
���������

�����	�
�����������������

���� !"#!$%&'%( !)*+)%&��,��

�,�����-�������,��.��/�����0

12�3�����4���5�67809:8

���� !"#!$%&'%( !)*+)%&��,��

�,�����-������1/�,�5�67;0<=<

3�/����,�->�,�?/

������

���� !"@A! *B%C��,�����-�����

�,��.��/�����0�12�3�����4���5

6D=0E=D

���� !F#!$%&'%( !)*+)%&��,��

�,�����-������1/�,�5�6:G09=;

�H�
I�J�KL��

K
����������

MN�O�
	�J�KL����K��

������������	�
���������

�����	�

P@QR
���>��>�S�?�T���U���V�?���

���� !Q#!$%&'%( ��W��,�����������,�

.��/�����0�12�3�����4���5�==X<Y�

���� !P#!$%&'%( ��W��,����������1/�,�5

==Y

�H�
I�J�KL��

K
����������

MN�O�
	�J�KL����K��

������������	�
���������

�����	�

FZ@F!B*(� %C
3�������U�?���������T��[

���� !"#!$%&'%( !)*+)%&��,����,��\]-��

����,��.��/�����0�12�3�����4���5�97X<

���� !F̂!$%&'%( !)*+)%&��,����,��\]-��

���1/�,�5�9=X;

_�B*̀*%C

�H�
I�J�KL��

K
����������

MN�O�
	�J�KL����K��

������������	�
���������

�����	�

FaQAZ
b-�S����W�,�->�,�?/>

 )%!c�(d$�*( a!ef!g*'&�!h&%�5�=<099E

ed�)�5�D:80797

F@Q
���>��>�����,�->�,�?/

���� !"#!$%&'%( !)*+)%&��,����,��\]-��

����,��.��/�����0�12�3�����4���5�9X8

�!̀*  ̀%!)*+)%&��,����,��\]-������1/�,�5�9X:

�H�
I�J�KL��

K
����������

MN�O�
	�J�KL����K��

������������	�
���������

�����	�

i�j%& k

l&�(C$�& � *�(! �!m�&n

o��C%)�̀dC

g�&* �̀!C � �C

.,�T�/���pq�S�/

7=Yr

s(d%&!t̂#u

7=Yr

t̂#u!v!t"##u

9EYr

t"##u!v!tF##u

=GYr

wj%&!tF##u

x

r

.,�T�/���pq�S�/

y)*̀d&%(!zs(d%&!"Q{

��U���V

F|R}

��U���V

b��~��U���V

.,�T�/���pq�S�/

c%(*�&C!zẐ!�(d!�j%&{

��U���V

R̂}

��U���V

b��~��U���V

x

�����U��>�5����[��>�=D�V���>���/��U�� .,�T�/���pq�S�/

g%�(C!��! &�(C$�& � *�(! �!m�&n

::Y

f&�j%!�̀�(%

DYr

y�&$��̀%d

=Yr

i��̀*'! &�(C* 

;Yr

�*'k'̀%

GY

��̀n%d

=Yr

w )%&

=

��&n%

x

r

.,�T�/���pq�S�/

i�$�̀� *�(!�k!)��C%)�̀d! k$%

3�����/���-�?�>

�QR}

3�����/���-�?�>

3�?��,�->�,�?/��

����?�
,�->�,�?/��

b��~W���?V

x

�����U��>�5����-?������=8�V���>���/��U��

.,�T�/���pq�S�/

3�����/

ZAR}

3�����/

.��]?�

.,�T�/���pq�S�/

g�&* �̀!C � �Ca!�k!C%�

�%j%&!B�&&*%d

3�?�

9GYr

����?�

9GYr

��m!B�&&*%d

3�?�

D8Y

����?�

D=Y

f*j�&'%d

3�?�

=9Yr

����?�

==Yr

�*d�m%

3�?�

7Yr

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 38



�����������	������
�����	�
�

���	��	��������	������

����	�����	����	���������



����
����

����
���� !"#$#%!&'�!()*�!+,-.'

/0-, (!1)2.!3�)-

4566789:;7:7<=89!�>!.'�!-).�!, !.'�

?) /1�, .@!AB!C,D-�!E-�)F!GH!

4566789:;7:7<=89!�>!.'�!-).�!, !A/)'�F!#IGH

JKL6M;N

�����������	������
�����	�
�

���	��	��������	������

����	�����	����	���������



����
����

OPQQR
S0�+�-!�>!'�02, (!0 ,.2

8957T:;UVKM;8P7WX7YMZ[K7\[5:F!]G@̂_̀

WU:9KF!_#a@a__

�����������	������
�����	�
�

���	��	��������	������

����	�����	����	���������



����
����

bcdePd��
C�/,) !*)f0�!�>!�& �-$

�DD01,�/!'�02, (!0 ,.2

:gKL87R�7V5[Z5;879MN95[!.') !.'�!)��0 .

, !.'�!?) /1�, .@!AB!C,D-�!E-�)F

ĥ_a@]%%

:gKL87R�O78Mi56!.'�!)��0 .!, !A/)'�F

ĥ "̂@G%%

�����������	������
�����	�
�

���	��	��������	������

����	�����	����	���������



����
����

Q�c�
C�*�/!2, D�!1-�*,�02!3�)-

:gKL8789[55j<=896!�>!.'�!-).�!, !.'�

?) /1�, .@!AB!C,D-�!E-�)F!"]I#H!

:gKL879:4=!.'�!-).�!, !A/)'�F!"GI]H

k5[8M4M8l

m;M867n7oZZLV:;Zl

p:4L5

q5KN[:V9MZ:47iKgM4M8l

r

s

t!u ,*�-2�F!���� !"#!.�!#%!3�)-2 ?'�&!/).)vw�+�/

xKi5;7y9K7N:z57gM[897UL[M;N7V:687l5:[P7gl7:N57N[KLV

%H

RejR�

%H

d�jdc

"#Hs

dejd�

%H

O�jOe

%H

OejO�

%H

c�jcc c

r

?'�&!/).)vw�+�/

oZZLVM5U7z6�7p:Z:;8

{DD01,�/

Qe�

{DD01,�/

|)D) .

?'�&!/).)vw�+�/

oy;5[69MV7K=7KZZLVM5U7L;M86

{& �-!�DD01,�/

}Q�~

{& �-!�DD01,�/

�� .�-!�DD01,�/

?'�&!/).)vw�+�/

�lV567K=768[LZ8L[5

?, (f�!0 ,.

}e�

?, (f�!0 ,.

C0f.,$0 ,.

C�+,f�!'���

��).@!�|@!*) @!�.DI

?'�&!/).)vw�+�/

�5:[7iKz5U7M;P7gl7V5[Z5;8:N57K=7VKVL4:8MK;

#Hs

�5=K[57R���

"GHs

R���6

"#Hs

d���6

âHs

d�R�jd�Rc

]]Hs

d�Rejd�R�

Ĥ

TM;Z5

r

?'�&!/).)vw�+�/

p:4L57K=7Ky;5[jKZZLVM5U79KL6M;N7L;M86

""Hs

m;U5[7bR���

aHs

bR���7j7bd���

""Hs

bd���7j7bO���

"#Hs

bO���7j7bc���

"�Hs

bc���7j7be���

"̂Hs

be���7j7bRY

"

oz5

r

s

?'�&!/).)vw�+�/

�KVL4:8MK;7iMN[:8MK;76M;Z57V[5zMKL67l5:[

�̂H

T:i579KL657l5:[7:NK

#Hs

k[Ki76:i57ZKL;8l

%H

k[Ki7UM==5[5;87ZKL;8l

]Hs

k[Ki7UM==5[5;8768:85

%H

k[Ki7:g

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 39



������

���	
������			������������

�����	���������������

��������������	�����������

����������

�� !"
#$%&'()&**+'%,-.'*,

&$%&/,

�0��11�203�4325'6&-7'6&/',-6/'$7

6&/'8-7.9*$76:';<'=$),*'>,/-?

@ABCD

�E�F101320G�H20�G'6&/',-6/'$7

;.-&*?'@ABID

JK !"
L-)&/+*,M('./%,//'*,

&$%&/,

�0��11�203�4325'6&-7'6&/',-6/'$7

6&/'8-7.9*$76:';<'=$),*'>,/-?

NOBND

�0��11�20�2GG'6&-7'6&/',-6/'$7

;.-&*?'CPBND

QRS
T/,(*7('U$6&'+-7%V-%/'*6&/,

6&-7'W7%+$(&'(9*X/7'-6'&*Y/

Z�[����������\��

]�̂4F�420�103�H2_0�3��̀52̂0abcd

Z�[����������\��

]�̂4F�420�103�H2_0�̀F�1G0cKe

���	
������			������������

�����	���������������

��������������	�����������

����������

J �"
f*,/$%7gh*,7

9*9V+-6$*7

�E�F10Ji0j25�2̂103�4325'6&-7

6&/',-6/'$7'6&/'8-7.9*$76:';<

=$),*'>,/-?'AB@D'

�E�F101k�blm13G'*n'6&/',-6/'$7

;.-&*?'oBOD'

���	
������			������������

�����	���������������

��������������	�����������

����������

c� c"
T*9V+-6$*7'U$6&

p/6/,-7'(6-6V(

�E�F10Ji0j25�2̂103�4325'6&-7

6&/',-6/'$7'6&/'8-7.9*$76:';<

=$),*'>,/-?'AABCD

�E�F10c a01�H2G'6&/',-6/'$7

;.-&*?'qBrD

Ks!0t*6-+'p/6/,-7(

KJ!0=-+/

Ji0f/Y-+/

ùF��1��̂��0�11��̂H2̂1

]�̂4F�42

v���20�m0E�513

w2125�̂0G1�1FG

x��	��	�y�	
�������			���[�����z�����[����

�{�|��}������~�	�������������y�	�����}yy������|�	���������	�����y���������	����[��	y�}���������	��	��	������
���	������

��������������	��	��	�	
��	����������{|�������������

�

�'�7$p/,(/?'T*9V+-6$*7'No'�/-,('-7.'*p/, 8&*U'.-6-�WYh/.

v�jF��1��̂0E�03�432G10�2�2�0�m02̀F��1��̂

rD�

Q�0̀24522

CrD�

��430G�3���

N@D�

��H20����242

A@D�

���32��5�G

APD�

v�G1b45�̀

�

�

�
8&*U'.-6-�WYh/.

v���20�m0E�5130m�50m�52�4̂bE�5̂0j�jF��1��̂

CqD�

uF5�j2

CD�

SG��

PD

Sm5���

PD

��2�̂��

CD�

]�1�̂0SH25��� Q�51

�

�'�$p$+$-7'p/6/,-7('U&*'(/,p/.'.V,$7%'U-,6$Y/'*7+� 8&*U'.-6-�WYh/.

w2125�̂G0E�0k�51�H20G25���2

P

����

oC�

��52�

CCr�

w�21̂�H

Nor�

 F�m0¡c��iG¢

NAC�

 F�m0¡Jiicb¢

Bill
Typewritten text
Paage 40



Resolu on Number ________

RESOLUTION ON ADDITIONAL SEPTIC TANKS

WHEREAS, Sec on 5.1 of the Opera ng Rules and Regula ons references the District’s obliga on to repair
and replace “the” sep c tank; and

WHEREAS, said Sec on also references the Landowner’s responsibility “for repair and replacement of
sewer system facili es upstream of the sep c tank”; and

WHERAS, said Sec on fails to clarify who is responsible for the repair and replacement of an addi onal
sep c tank(s) incorporated in the residen al sewer system upstream of “the” sep c tank; now, therefore,

RESOLVED, the Opera ng Rules and Regula ons are amended as follows:

Cost of Repair and Replacement. The District shall bear the cost of repair and
replacement of the exis ng Residen al Sewer System including a failed sep c tank, pump
and all sewer facili es from the sep c tank to the Force Main or Branch Line. The District
will also replace at its cost a failed pump controller with one mee ng the latest RSR
standards (see Sec on 9.04 of the RSRs). The Landowner is obligated to pay the cost for
state inspected and District-approved electrical service from the residen al breaker panel
to the newly-installed pump controller and sep c pump. The Landowner is also
responsible for the repair and replacement of sewer system facili es upstream of the
sep c tank (except for the pump controller unit itself), and the repair and replacement of
an addi onal sep c tank(s) and sep c pump located upstream from the sep c tank
located closest to the Force Main or Branch Line.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD ON FEBRUARY 20, 2024

___________________________________
William M. Berg, President

Bill
Typewritten text
Pge 41



Page 1 of 1 
By:  Water Systems Management 

 

BOTTLE BAY RECREATIONAL WATER & SEWER DITRICT 

OPERATION REPORT – DECEMBER 2023 - 
 

LAND APPLICATION - INFORMATION 

 7,454,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2012. 

7,891,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2013. 

7,100,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2014. 

6,201,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2015. 

5,569,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2016. 

7,787,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2017. 

4,904,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2018. 

3,688,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2019. 

5,844,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2020. 

4,906,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2021. 

4,879,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2022. 

6,122,000 Actual volume (gal.) of wastewater land applied in 2023. 

           18,385,416 Maximum target permitted volume (gal.) of wastewater available for land      

   application in 2023. 
April – Oct. Growing season (GS) available for land application of wastewater. 

 

2023 LAND APPLICATION LOADING ACTIVITY 

396,208 April 960,978 960,978 0

1,154,574 May 2,333,399 2,333,399 0

1,838,652 June 3,297,110 4,224,941 1,481,000

2,699,166 July 4,876,631 5,246,658 2,319,000

2,250,337 August         3,984,693 4,147,621 1,261,000

1,241,245 September 2,314,053 2,407,940 808,000

328,110 October       618,553 618,553 253,000

9,908,292 TOTALS 18,385,417 19,940,090 6,122,000

IWR*(W/NEW SB)    

TARGET 

LOADING

IWR*(W/NEW SB) 

CALCULATED 

LOADING

ACTUAL 

TOTAL 

LOADING

MONTH
OLD PERMIT 
PRIOR TO IRRIG. 

EXPANSION

 
     *Irrigation Water Requirement 

   

COMPARATIVE INFLUENT FLOW DATA  

See attached influent flow data summary chart. 

LAGOON STATUS                   Total     Buffer 

4,060,000 gallons  =  Total usable storage volume in aeration lagoon.  5.36  1.3 MG   

            5,530,000 gallons  = Total usable storage volume in polishing lagoon. 7.73   2.2 MG 

 9,590,000 gallons  = TOTAL combined available storage volume     13.09 3.5 MG 
 

                700,000 gallons  = Estimated volume in aeration lagoon  =  approx. 17.2% 

                550,000 gallons  = Estimated volume in polishing lagoon = approx.   9.9% 

             8,340,000 gallons  = TOTAL estimated available storage volume      87.0%    

 

SUMMARY 

➢ Lagoon storage volume appears to be sufficient to handle all influent, including precipitation, 

through the non-growing season (November through March).  

➢ Land application area appears to be sufficient to handle estimated lagoon storage volume and 

influent from the growing season (April through October), including precipitation. 

 
 

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 42



YTD-2022 352,000 604,000 1,019,000 1,248,000 1,539,000 1,953,000 2,503,000 3,048,000

2,031,000 2,482,000YTD-2023 260,000 459,000 685,000 885,000 1,122,000 1,443,000

3,959,000

166,000 199,400

3,303,0001,095,000 1,310,000 1,567,000

496,000 844,000 1,150,000 1,433,000 1,766,000

510,000 780,000291,000

284,400 248,800 256,200 345,200 564,800 486,400

2,160,000 2,743,000 3,272,000 3,659,000

229,000 291,000

3,303,000581,000

197,000 206,000583,000 529,000 387,000394,000 4,265,000

225,000

312,000

340,000

447,000

283,000 333,000

217,000

3,862,000

306,400

By:  Water Systems Mgt., Inc.

226,000 3,506,000

2,809,000 2,980,000 3,182,000 3,506,000

200,000 237,000 321,000 588,000 451,000 327,000 171,000

2,832,000 2,960,000 3,078,0002,148,000 2,595,000

3,360,000 3,511,000 3,696,000

4,265,000

MO.AVG. 316,600 226,400

199,000

BOTTLE BAY RECREATIONAL WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT

COMPARATIVE INFLUENT FLOW DATA

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

750,000

700,000

650,000

2020

2021

2022

184,000

2019 219,000

306,000

205,000

252,000 415,000352,000

114,000

600,000

550,000

200,000

150,000

500,000

300,000

237,000 128,000 118,000270,000291,000

YTD-2021 184,000 298,000

450,000

400,000

350,000

3,319,000503,000 720,000 925,000 1,265,000 1,787,000 2,247,000 2,516,000 2,693,000 2,988,000

250,000

YTD-2019

YTD-2020

2023 260,000

185,000 263,000

496,000

 

4,059,000

TOTALS

295,000 331,000 3,319,000

202,000 324,000

203,000348,000

269,800

3,959,000

522,000 460,000 269,000 177,000

151,000

315,000 215,000 257,000

205,000

414,000 550,000 545,000

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 43



WATER SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT 
67 WILD HORSE TRAIL 
SANDPOINT, IDAHO 83864 
DATE: 1/8/24 

BBRWSD COLLECTIONS REPORT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED DECEMBER  2023:  

COLLECTION SYSTEM  

SERVICE CALLS 

PUMP:  

PLUMBING: 
              
CONTROLS/ ELECTRICAL: 1 

FLOAT: 

TANK: 

ODER CONTROL DEVICES INSTALLED AT AIRVACS : 
  
NEW CONSTRUCTION /  INSTALLATION INSPECTIONS MANAGEMENT:  

INSTALLATION INSPECTIONS : 

ESCROW INPECTIONS:  

ISLOATIONS: 

EEP:  
1 EEP INSTALL 
ALARM: 

OTHER: 1 
GROUND DEPRESSIONS AT WORK ON MAIN LINE LOCATIONS (MULTIPLE) 

  

AIRVAC: (SEE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT) 
  

ISOLATION VALVE INSTALL/ REPAIR / REPLACE:  

MAIN LINE CONNECTIONS: (SEE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECTS) 

CONTRACTOR / PROPERY OWNER  MANAGEMENT:. 

TELE CONS: MULTIPLE 

LOCATES:  2 

I&I RESEARCH & MITIGATION: ON GOING     

EXERCISE ISOLATION VALVES / AIRVAC VALVES:  ON GOING 

FACILITIES / EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: ON GOING 

INVENTORY MANAGEMENT: ON GOING   
   
PERMIT / SITE REVIEW :  

POWER OUTAGE RESPONSE: 1 

MAINTENANCE INSPECTIONS:  

LOCATING SITES FOR MAIN LINE UPGRADE, AIRVAC REPLACEMENT in 2024  (SEE C. I. P BELOW),  

OWNER / CONTRACTOR CONSULTATIONS / SITE VISIT: (MULTIPLE, ON GOING) 

MANAGERIAL  / FILING ON GOING   
       

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM: 

Planning for Main Line Upgrades 2024   
Planning for Pump Control Upgrades 2024 
Planning for Tank Replacements 2024 

  

Bill
Typewritten text
Pge 44



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM: 2023 

 AS OF 10/13/ 2023 

OVERFLOW BASIN PUMP UPGRADE:  (COMPLETED) 
  
PUMP CONTROL UPGRADES:  10 (COMPLETED) 
  
AIRVAC UPGRADE (WITH MAIN LINE CONNECTION) 
7 AIRVAC (COMPLETED)* 

MAINLINE CONNECTION UPGRADE 
10 SCHEDULED, 15 COMPLETED : (COMPLETED+) 

TANK REPLACEMENT PROGRAM 2023 (COMPLETED)  

    
    

  

      
  

          

              

               

Bill
Typewritten text
Page 45


	Resolution on Add'l Septic Tanks.pdf (p.1)
	Board Book for Jan 16, 2004-1.PDF (p.2-47)
	Minutes October 17, 2023.pdf (p.1-2)
	Board Book for Jan 16, 2004.PDF (p.3-46)
	Board Book Cover For January.pdf (p.1)
	Agenda for Jan 16 2024 (draft).pdf (p.2)
	Minutes December 19, 2023.pdf (p.5-6)
	BBWSD PL 2023 12.27.23 (Corrected).pdf (p.7)
	LGIP Bank Statement 12.31.23.pdf (p.8)
	LGIP WEP Bank Statement 12.31.23.pdf (p.9)
	MWB CC Statement 12.27.23.pdf (p.10)
	MWB Statement 12.31.23.pdf (p.11-12)
	Page 1
	Page 2

	MWB WEP Statement 12.31.23.pdf (p.13)
	Page 1

	Check Register For Board Approval 1.16.23.pdf (p.14-15)
	BBWS P&L @ 12.31.23.pdf (p.16)
	Resolution on DEQ Letter of Interest.pdf (p.17)
	Ardurra Task Order for Planning Grant LOI (signed).pdf (p.18-20)
	BBRWSD_LOI for FY 25 Planning Grant_Rev1.pdf (p.21-41)
	Resolution on Add'l Septic Tanks.pdf (p.42)
	BB-OpRept-1223.pdf (p.43-44)
	BB-OpRept-1223
	BB-Inf-Flow-Chart-1223

	COLLECTIONS REPORT.pdf (p.45-46)



